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Mr Stephen Glen
Acting GeneralManager
Gosford City Council
PO Box 21
GOSFORD NSW 2250

Attention: Ms Peta James

Dear Mr Glen

Planning Proposal PP _2011 _GOSFO_006_00 - Gateway Determination Extension

I refer to Council's request of 5 July 2012 seeking an extension of time to complete Planning
Proposal PP_201 1_GOSFO_006_00 to allow the temporary use of land at Lot 4 DP 775631,
Racecourse Road, West Gosford.

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination
dated 25 January 2012tor PP 2011 GOSFO 006 00.

The Gateway Determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the
Planning Proposal by an additional three months. The Planning Proposal is now due for
completion by 30 October 2012. The Department notes Council's advice that the proposal is

to be reported to Councilon 7 August 2012, and the Department expects that Council will
submit the plan by 31 August 2012.

lf you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Ben Holmes of the
Department's Central Coast office on (02) 4348 5003.

Yours
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